
STATE OF WASHINGTON 
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office 
PO Box 47775 • Olympia, WA 98504-7775 • (360) 407-6300 

July 25, 2023

Troy Eaton 
Eaton Family LLC 
4724 Steilacoom Blvd SW 
Lakewood, WA 98499 

Re: VCP Project Status Request for the following contaminated Site: 

Site name: Metal Marine Pilot Inc 
Site address: 2119 Mildred St W, Fircrest, Pierce County, WA 98466 
Facility/Site ID: 84252573 
Cleanup Site ID: 3615 
VCP Project No.: SW1682 

Dear Troy Eaton: 

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) appreciates your decision to clean up the Metal Marine 
Pilot Inc facility (Site) independently.  However, our records indicate that you have not 
conducted any remedial actions at the Site since Ecology issued a Request for Additional 
Information1 related to an opinion requested under the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP) in 
2019.  This letter requests information on the status of your cleanup and your continued 
interest in the VCP. 

To continue cleanup efforts under the VCP, please provide the following information. 

Request for Information 

Please submit the following information to Ecology within 30 days of the date of this letter: 

• Cleanup status report.

• Any reports documenting the cleanup.

• Plan and schedule for completing the cleanup.

• All required Electronic Data per Policy 840.2

1 The 2019 Ecology letter is available to view or download at https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanupsearch/site/3615 
2 Policy 840 Data Submittal Requirements (wa.gov) 

e-Copy

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publications/documents/1609050.pdf
https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanupsearch/site/3615
https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/publications/documents/1609050.pdf


Next Steps 

Based on your response, Ecology will decide whether to continue providing you services under 
the VCP. We will notify you of our decision in writing. Please note that we will terminate the 
Agreement governing the project if you do not respond to this request within 30 days of 
receipt. 

Contact Information 

For more information about the VCP and the cleanup process, please visit our VCP webpage.3 If 
you have any questions about this transmittal, please contact me at 360-999-9584 or 
dean.malte@ecy.wa.gov 

Sincerely, 

Dean Malte, LG 
Cleanup Project Manager 
Southwest Region Office, Toxics Cleanup Program 

By certified mail 9489 0090 0027 6339 2999 06 

cc: Jerome Lambiotte, Ecology, jerome.lambiotte@ecy.wa.gov 
Ecology Site File 

3 https://www.ecy.wa.gov/vcp 
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